APPENDIX 3 - Wetlands

NEPAssist Map (generated July 2023)

No wetlands in Phase 6A-2 email
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Catherine Van Noy

From: Mike Johnson <mjohnson@handp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Tim Pace

Cc: Catherine Van Noy

Subject: RE: D&W Phase 6A

That is correct. No wetland impacts moving forward.
Have you heard anything further from Bill?

Mike

From: Tim Pace <tpace@co.henry.va.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:18 AM

To: Mike Johnson <mjohnson@handp.com>

Cc: Catherine Van Noy <cvannoy@millcreekcreative.com>
Subject: D&W Phase 6A

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mike,

Weren't all of the wetland impacts for the entire project taken with the portion Inland is under contract? Basically, no
wetland impacts related to the bridge crossing Mulberry Creek, trail up to Spruce St, and side walk along Spruce St,
correct?

Tim Pace, P.E.

Director of Engineering
County of Henry, Virginia
(276)634-2559 Office
(276)732-1182 Cell
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